DATE:	     
TO:		Ancillary Study Committee of HCHS/SOL (Please submit memo through web portal, found on the investigator website at Ancillary Studies Hub  Ancillary & Consortium Studies  Submissions)

FROM:	     
RE:		Letter of Intent and Ancillary Study Concept Proposal to the HCHS/SOL
Short Study Title:        (Please limit to 25 characters)
K – Award Submission     Yes     No

Dear HCHS/SOL Ancillary Study Committee:
With this letter my colleagues and I indicate our intent to submit a proposal for an ancillary study to the HCHS/SOL, with the aims outlined below.  I am familiar with the HCHS/SOL ancillary study policy (accessed on the HCHS/SOL website on       ), the ancillary study review process and its time line.  The HCHS/SOL investigator(s) sponsoring this application is/are:      
The specific aims of the proposed study are as follows (should not exceed 300 words):       
The proposed study design, study size and time line are (should not exceed 500 words):      
Members of the HCHS/SOL cohort [will/will not] be contacted by proposed study.  The data and information ancillary to those of the HCHS/SOL we propose to collect are:      
We propose to apply for use of the following HCHS/SOL data and biospecimens as part of our ancillary study:      
We look forward to comments and an indication whether the HCHS/SOL invites us to submit an ancillary study proposal for the purposes described in this letter.  Please reply to me at the following email address:     
Thank you, 
     

POSTED ON INVESTIGATOR WEBSITE UNDER ANCILLARY STUDIES INFORMATION CENTRAL
